



Anders Beck

SENIOR FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Profile

I am a committed full stack developer with broad technical knowledge, a "Swiss Army Knife" with experience in every part of the stack from front to back. My focus is on transforming problems into clever digital solutions with the user at the center. I am skilled in bridging the gap between users and developers by understanding and communicating with both parties, enabling me to see problems from multiple angles. I am motivated by combining different technologies to create solutions that are greater than the sum of their parts and deliver value. With a passion for learning, I always challenge myself to discover new tools and tackle problems that I couldn't previously solve.

Employment History

Senior Consultant, Netlight Consulting, Copenhagen

SEPTEMBER 2018 — PRESENT

- Worked to solve complex problems using the latest in cloud, web, and mobile technologies
- Worked with many different clients across many domains, such as fintech, biotech, eCommerce, and SaaS providers

Full Stack Developer, IBM, Holte

DECEMBER 2016 — JUNE 2018

- Creating proof of concepts, prototypes, and solutions based on IBM's technologies, to solve the need of a customer or showcases what IBM can do
- Working with IBM Cloud (former Bluemix) and Watson Products and Services

Education

Master of Science in Digital Media Engineering, DTU - Technical University of Denmark, Lyngby

2016 — 2018

- Computer Science with a focus on User Experience

Bachelor in IT and Communications Technology, DTU - Technical University of Denmark, Lyngby

2013 — 2016

Passion Projects

Location Tracking for Medic Team at Smukfest Music Festival

2022 — 2023

- Volunteer at Denmark's second largest music festival
- Help dispatchers assign the correct medic team based on their location
- Collect medics' location data and show in dispatcher dashboard in real time

Cat on Demand - Slack Integration

- Create a slack integration to provide images of cats on demand

Details

Copenhagen, Denmark
+45 20 32 11 48
anders@beckup.dk

Links

[LinkedIn](#)
[Personal site - beckup.dk](#)
[Detailed project descriptions](#)

Skills

Cloud Computing
Backend Development
Front End Development
DevOps
Web Development
Mobile Development
User Experience

Hobbies

Foodie
Boardgames
Drones
Photography
3D Printing
VR

Languages

English — Fluent
Danish — Native